



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

February 8, 1999

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item Number 99-23, regarding a report on what action the City takes when release abatement measure plans are received and what department is responsible for action, please be advised that these notices are the result of regulations of the Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) of the Commonwealth. They are for information purpose and submitted by the Licensed Site Professional responsible for the site.

I forward these to Harold Cox, Chief Public Health Officer and Susanne Rasmussen Director of Environmental Programs for their information and monitoring. DEP retains the legal authority over the site.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #4

S-985

Relative to AR #99-23, regarding
a report on what actions the City
takes when release abatement measure
plans are received and what department
is responsible for action.

In City Council February 8, 1999

PLACED ON FILE